
  

 

Talk to an expert  

  01444 251183 

Monday - Friday, 8.45am - 5.00pm 

 michelle.donnachie@swib.co.uk 

  suttonwinson.com 

Write to us: 

Sutton Winson, Greenacre Court, 

Station Road, Burgess Hill, West Sussex, 

RH15 9DS 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

Our Ref: 26813435 

23rd October 2024 

 

To Whom It May Concern 

RE: Rabbit Group comprising Rabbit Waste Management Ltd and/or Subsidiary and /or Associated Companies , Units 1 

& 2, 37 Chartwell Road, Lancing Business Park, Lancing, West Sussex, BN15 8TU 

We are insurance brokers to the above and confirm the following cover is in force:  

Combined Liability 

Insurer: Aspen Insurance UK Ltd 

Policy number: B1903174231264 

Cover Period: 24th October 2024 to 23rd October 2025 
 

 

Indemnity Limits: 
 

Employers Liability  £ 20,000,000 any one occurrence 

Public Liability  £ 10,000,000 any one occurrence 

Products Liability: £ 10,000,000 in the Period of Insurance 

 

The business of our client is defined under the policy as: 

Waste Transfer Station, Transportation & Tipping of Sorted Waste, Supply of Aggregates, Demolition, Excavation, 

Motor Vehicle, Skip Hire, Waste to Energy Supply, routine vehicle maintenance, general servicing and minor bodywork 

repairs to own fleet and Property Owners 

This document is provided for information only. It does not make the person or organisation to whom it has been 

issued an additional insured, nor does it modify the above policy in any way. Any amendment may only be effected by 

specific endorsement. 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

No obligation is accepted by insurers or the undersigned to inform details of any amendments to, or cancellation of, 

the above policy subsequent to the date of the issue of this document.  

Yours faithfully, 

 

Michelle 
 

Michelle Donnachie BSc (Hons), Dip CII 

Senior Client Advisor 

Sutton Winson 

Tel: 01444 251183 

Email: michelle.donnachie@swib.co.uk 
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